VI.

The City of Huron, Ohio
417 Main St.

Huron, OH 44839
www.cityofhuron.org
Office (419) 433-5000
Fax  (419) 433-5120

Agenda for the regular session of City Council

Call to Order

Roll Call of City Council

Approval of Minutes

Audience Comments

Old Business

New Business

Presentation

Resolution 2020-3

Resolution 2020-4

Resolution 2020-5

Ordinance 2020-1

Ordinance 2020-2

January 28, 2020 at 6:30p.m.

Moment of Silence followed by the Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag

Minutes of regular Council meeting of January 14, 2020

Citizens may address their concerns to City Council. Please state your
name and address for the recorded journal. (3-minute time limit)

Presentation by Dr. Rudolph Breglia regarding School Bus Safety/ Seat
Belts in School Buses

A Resolution authorizing the City Manager to award the bid to Kirk Bros.
Company, Inc. relating to the Huron Water Treatment Plant
Improvements Project

A Resolution authorizing the Parks and Recreation Department’s
application for a grant from the Erie County Community Foundation for
the purchase of a watering utility vehicle

A Resolution authorizing the City Manager to enter into an agreement
with OHM Advisors relating to the U.S. Route 6 Bridge Improvement
Project

Appropriation Measure and Cash Transfer Ordinance.
An Ordinance amending Chapter 143 of the Codified Ordinances to set a

fee for CPR training for individuals that do not reside in Huron or Huron
Township.


http://www.cityofhuron.org/

VII.

VIII.

XI.

Motion

Motion

City Manager’s Discussion

Mavor’s Discussion

For the Good of the Order

Executive Session(s)

Adjournment

Motion to set Public Hearing regarding the rezoning of real property
located at 362 Main Street (PPN: 4202081.008) from B-2 to B-3 to be
held at the regularly scheduled Council meeting on March 10, 2020 at
6:30 p.m.

Motion to set Public Hearing for the purpose of amending the Zoning
Code Sections 1123.01 and 1123.02 to be held at the regularly scheduled
Council meeting on March 10, 2020 at 6:30 p.m.



CITY OF

HURGON

AM ke pLACE

TO: Mayor Artino and City Council
FROM: Andrew D. White, City Manager
RE: Resolution No. 2020-3

DATE: January 24, 2020

Subject Matter/Background
Background information provided by Jason Gibboney, Water Superintendent:

The Water Department is requesting Council approval and award of bid for the “Sludge Removal
Equipment” project at the Water Filtration Plant. The original sludge removal equipment (sludge
rakes) were installed during plant expansion in 1992 and according to records ceased to be used by
1993. From 1993 to 2010 the equipment was inoperable and in disrepair. In 2011 the equipment
was removed as it could not be repaired and was obsolete (due to newer models). The OEPA in 2016
mandated that the sludge removal equipment must be operable because it received plan approval in
1992 for installation and use in the water filtration plant. The City of Huron contracted with
Poggemeyer Design Group (Resolution 2016-17) to engineer new sludge removal equipment and
engineer tube settlers and a structure addition over our sedimentation basins. In 2019, we received
OEPA approval to proceed with bidding the engineered documents consisting of sludge rakes, tube
settlers, and a structure. In late October 2019, bids were publicly opened and the apparent low bid
was nearly 20% over engineer’s estimate which resulted in the city rejecting the bids and revisiting
the project scope.

The project was scaled back to include the sludge rakes and associated electrical and valve
replacements and re-bid in December 2019. On January 9, 2020, bids were publicly opened for the
Sludge Removal Equipment project with an engineer’s estimated cost of $825,000.00. The low bid as
reviewed and recommended by Poggemeyer is Kirk Bros. Company Inc. at $767,000.00. The City of
Huron applied for and received preliminary approval from the OEPA for a 20-year loan at 0% for this
project. As part of the loan application we must first award the contract before finalizing financial
paperwork with the OEPA. We anticipate presenting loan acceptance paperwork before Council in
the near future. The bid tabulation and Poggemeyer’s letter of recommendation are attached as
Exhibit A. This project has a deadline per the OEPA of December 31, 2020 and will not impact the
treatment capacity of the water filtration plant at 3.4 million gallons per day. The Water Department
recommends and requests Council award the bid for the sludge removal equipment to Kirk Bros
Company Inc. at a cost not to exceed $767,000.00.

Legal Review
The matter has been reviewed, follows normal legislative procedure and is properly before you.

Financial Review

The 2020 budget includes the Sludge Removal Equipment Project, funded out of Fund 603 (Water
Capital). Finance anticipated a 0% OEPA loan payable over 20-years. All information in the subject
matter/background section was anticipated and discussed during the 2020 budget meetings.

Recommendation
If the Council is in support of the request, a motion to waive the three-reading rule and to adopt
Resolution No. 2020-3 would be in order.



RESOLUTION NO. 2020-3
Introduced by Christine Crawford

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO AWARD THE BID AND
ENTER INTO AN AGREEMENT WITH KIRK BROS. COMPANY, INC. FOR LABOR
AND MATERIALS RELATED TO THE HURON WATER TREATMENT PLANT
IMPROVEMENTS PROJECT IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED SEVEN HUNDRED
SIXTY-SEVEN THOUSAND AND 00/100 DOLLARS ($767,000.00)

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF HURON, OHIO:

SECTION 1. That the City having advertised for bids in connection with the Huron
Water Treatment Plant Project this Council finds Kirk Bros. Company, Inc. to be the lowest and
best bidder for such work. Therefore, the City Manager shall be, and he hereby is, authorized
and directed to award the bid and enter into an agreement with the said Kirk Bros. Company,
Inc., for undertaking the work called for in the Huron Water Treatment Plant bid package, in an
amount not to exceed Seven Hundred Sixty-Seven Thousand and 00/100 Dollars ($767,000.00),
which agreement shall be in substantially in the form of the Huron Water Treatment Plant
Contract on file in the office of the Clerk of Council.

SECTION 2. That this Council hereby finds and determines that all formal actions
relative to the adoption of this Resolution were taken in an open meeting of this Council and that
all deliberations of this Council and of its Committees, if any, which resulted in formal action,
were taken in meetings open to the public in full compliance with applicable legal requirements,
including O.R.C. §121.22.

SECTION 3. That this Resolution shall be in full force and effect from and immediately
after its adoption.

Sam Artino, Mayor

ATTEST:

Clerk of Council

ADOPTED:




- AN EMPLOYEE OWNED COMPANY

POGGEMEYER

e DESIGN GROUP

January 13, 2020

Mr. Jason Gibboney
Water Superintendent
City of Huron

10 Waterworks Drive
Huron, Ohio 44839

Re:  Water Treatment Plant Improvements (Rebid)
Huron, Ohio
PDG Job No. 258000-00159

Dear Mr. Gibboney:

On January 9, 2020 the City of Huron, Ohio received bids regarding the above-named project and
the resuits were as follows:

Company Bid
Kirk Bros. Company, Inc. $767,000.00
Downing Construction Company $879,641.00
Cold Harbor Building Company $907,400.00
ABC Piping Company $993,000.00
Engineer's Estimate $825,000.00

Kirk Bros. Company, Inc. submitted the lowest bid for the Water Treatment Plant Improvements
Rebid project. We have worked with this company on previous projects and have found their
work to be satisfactory. We recommend the contract be awarded to Kirk Bros. Company, Inc. for
having submitted the best and lowest bid. A bid tab is enclosed for your files.

A complete detailed tabulation of all bids is available on our website at www.poggemeyer.com
click on “BiDS”".

The project is to be substantially completed by February 26, 2021 following notification by the City
for the Contractor to proceed with final completion by March 26, 2021. '

We have attached a copy of the Lien Law which took effect January 1, 1992 for your use. The
Lien Law requires that the public authority (Owner) prepare Public Notice of Commencement and
make it readily available to the public. We normally suggest that it be posted on a public bulletin
board and also posted at the job site.

The person designated as receiving service of an affidavit under Section "5" of the Notice of
Commencement may be any public official or administrator designated by the public entity. You
may wish to consult with your legal counsel to complete this form.

1168 North Main Strest | Bowiing Green, Ohlo 43402 | 419.352.7537 | 419.244.8074 Toledo | 419.353.0187 Fax | www.poggemeyer.com



1Y POGGEMEYER

4 DESIGN GROUP

Mr. Jason Gibboney
January 13, 2020
Page 2

Further, ORC 9.32 requires the contracting authority to simultaneously give notice of the award
to the surety and agent of the surety on the contractor's bond. Failure to do so may prejudice the
owner's right to proceed against the surety should that become necessary. Enclosed is a sample
Notice to Surety which should be completed and sent out at the same time as a Notice of Award.

H.B. 95 which took effect 1/1/04 includes a provision which requires a "political subdivision " to
"verify" that the apparent lowest bidder for goods, services, or construction has not been issued
a “finding for recovery" by the auditor of the state. In other words, it must be shown that the low
bidder does not owe money to the state resulting from an audit performed on any public entity.
The penailty for failing to check and “verify" that there is no finding of recovery on record with the
auditor's office is that the bid, if awarded, will be voided. This verification can be completed online
from the auditor's website (www.auditor.state.oh.us). The verification form should be downloaded
and signed by an appropriate official with a copy forwarded to this office to be included with project
contracts. The signed downloaded original should be retained for your records.

If there are any questions, please do not hesitate to contact this office.
Sincerely,

POGGEMEYER DESIGN GROUP, INC.

Thomas J. Borck, P.E.
Vice President

Enclosure



Page 1 of3

BID TABULATION
Huron Water Treatment Plant Improvements (Rebid)
Job Number: 258000-00159

Bids Received: Thursday, January 9, 2020 at at 10:00 a.m.
Engineer's Estimate: $825,000

Poggemeyer Design Group, Inc.
1168 North Main Street
Bowling Green, Ohio 43402

Downing Construction Company
4495 Blacklick Eastern Road NW
Baltimore, Ohio 43105

Ref. No. Description Estimated
Quantity  Unit Unit Price Total Price Unit Price Total Price

General Trades
G1  General Contract, Base Bid Complete for Work in Five (5)
Sedimentation Basins to Install Chains and Scrapers,
Drive Motors, Power and Control Wiring, Valves and
Actuator Replacement, and All Associated Work 1 LS $729,000.00 $729,000.00 $841,641.00 $841,641.00

General Trades Contract Allowances
GA1  Sludge Collection Control Panel and Integration 1 LS. $38,000.00 $38,000.00 $38,000.00 $38,000.00

CORRECTED GENERAL TRADES CONTRACT, INCLUDING

ALLOWANCE

GENERAL TRADES CONTRACT, INCLUDING ALLOWANCE AS

SUBMITTED $767,000.00 $879,641.00

BID BOND Yes Yes



Page 2 of 3

BID TABULATION
Huron Water Treatment Plant Improvements (Rebid)
Job Number: 258000-00159

Bids Received: Thursday, January 9, 2020 at at 10:00 a.m.
Engineer's Estimate: $825,000

Poggemeyer Design Group, Inc. Cold Harbor Building Company ABC Piping Company
1168 North Main Street 115 Industrial Parkway 1277 East Schaaf Road
Bowling Green, Ohio 43402 Chardon, Ohio 44024 Brooklyn Heights, Ohio 44131-1325
Ref. No. Description Estimated
Quantity  Unit Unit Price Total Price Unit Price Total Price

General Trades
G1 General Contract, Base Bid Complete for Work in Five (5)
Sedimentation Basins to Install Chains and Scrapers,
Drive Motors, Power and Control Wiring, Valves and
Actuator Replacement, and All Associated Work 1 L.S. $869,400.00 $869,400.00 $955,000.00 $955,000.00

General Trades Contract Allowances
GA1  Sludge Collection Control Panel and Integration 1 LS. $38,000.00 $38,000.00 $38,000.00 $38,000.00

CORRECTED GENERAL TRADES CONTRACT, INCLUDING
ALLOWANCE

GENERAL TRADES CONTRACT, INCLUDING ALLOWANCE AS
SUBMITTED $807.400.00 $993,000.00

BID BOND Yes Yes



Page 3 of 3

BID TABULATION
Huron Water Treatment Plant Improvements (Rebid)
Job Number: 258000-00159

Bids Received: Thursday, January 9, 2020 at at 10:00 a.m.
Engineers Estimate; $825,000

Poggemeyer Design Group, Inc.
1168 North Main Street
Bowling Green, Ohio 43402

Ref. No. Description Estimated

Quantity  Unit

Average

G1

GA1

General Trades

General Contract, Base Bid Complete for Work in Five (5)

Sedimentation Basins to Install Chains and Scrapers,

Drive Motors, Power and Control Wiring, Valves and

Actuator Replacement, and All Associated Work 1 LS.

General Trades Contract Allowances
Sludge Collection Control Panel and Integration 1 L.S.

CORRECTED GENERAL TRADES CONTRACT, INCLUDING
ALLOWANCE

GENERAL TRADES CONTRACT, INCLUDING ALLOWANCE AS
SUBMITTED

BID BOND

$848,760.25

$38,000.00




No. 7393 HURON TOWNSHIP
DIVISION OF BUILDING INSPECTION

Date January 14, 2020
Under the authority of the Building Code and the Zoning of Huron Township, permission is hereby granted to:

Owner CRISTINA C BRUBAKER Address 39 ATWOOD PLACE
Parcel No 4300243000 LotNo. 77 Type of Building RESIDENCE
Specific Occupancy SINGLE FAMILY Applicable Code O.R.C. 2019

Work to consistof ~ NEW ROOF - ICE GUARD INSPECTION REQUIRED

Contractor AUSTIN ROOFING

All work performed under this permit shall confrom lo the approved applicalion and plans, and amendments thereto. The
location of all construction shall be shown on the Plot Plan. The approval of plans procured by misrepresentation of facts or
conditions, misinfurmalion in application or through mistakes or improper action by any officer or employee of this
department, does not legalize any illegal construction or arrangement. Contact the Bullding Department for all questions
—......cONcerning this permit and to setup.required Inspections. Al inspections require.a.24 hour notice.

Building Ofﬁci%r Authorized Representitive Owner or Contractor

Fee Received $ 116.15 i ELE ¥ BLD : | APL - * OTHER:

NOT VALID UNLESS PAID

For Office Use Only:
General Fee $ 101.00 Milan TWP. $ Milan Village $ HuronCity$ 15.15




CITY OF

HURGON

AM ke pLACE

TO: Mayor Artino and City Council
FROM: Andrew D. White, City Manager
RE: Resolution No. 2020-4

DATE: January 24, 2020

Subject Matter/Background
Background information provided by Doug Steinwart, Parks & Recreation Operations Manager:

The Parks and Recreation Department is requesting approval to apply to the Erie County Community
Foundation for the procurement of a watering utility vehicle. One of the main functions of this utility
vehicle is to help facilitate maintenance in locations that are not accessible to water and to help keep
the planters for the Community Sponsor-A-Planter project watered and thriving.

This utility vehicle was accounted for in the 2020 budget but we are trying to seek out grants and
sponsorships to cover most of the cost. Another source of potential funds is an Erie County
Community Foundation grant application from Grow Huron (each entity is requesting $3,500). A gift
of $1,500 from Huron River Fest, another non-profit, 501(c)(3), has been secured. The balance of the
purchase would be covered by Parks Capital as budgeted.

Completed applications are due February 1, 2020.

Legal Review
The matter has been reviewed, follows normal legislative procedure and is properly before you.

Financial Review
The matter has been reviewed by the Finance Director and is properly before Council.

Recommendation
If the Council is in support of the request, a motion to waive the three-reading rule and to adopt
Resolution No. 2020-4 would be in order.



RESOLUTION NO. 2020-4
Introduced by Trey Hardy

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO APPROVE A GRANT
APPLICATION SUBMISSION BY THE HURON PARKS AND RECREATION
DEPARTMENT TO THE ERIE COUNTY COMMUNITY FOUNDATION GRANT
PROGRAM FOR POTENTIAL FUNDING TO BE USED FOR THE PURCHASE OF A
WATERING UTILITY VEHICLE.

WHEREAS, the City of Huron desires to utilize the funding opportunity available
through the Erie County Community Foundation Grant Program,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
HURON, OHIO:

Section 1. That the City manager is authorized to approve the submission of a grant
application by the Huron Parks and Recreation Department to the Erie County Community
Foundation Grant Program for potential funding for the purchase of a watering utility vehicle.

Section 2. That this Council hereby finds and determines that all formal actions relative
to the adoption of this Resolution were taken in an open meeting of this Council and that all
deliberations of this Council and of its Committees, if any, which resulted in formal action, were
taken in meetings open to the public in full compliance with applicable legal requirements,
including O.R.C. §121.22

Section 3. That this resolution shall go into effect and be in full force and effect from
and after the earliest date allowed by law.

Sam Artino, Mayor

Attest:

Clerk of Council

Adopted:




CITY OF

HURGON

AM lake pLacE

TO: Mayor Artino and City Council
FROM: Andrew D. White, City Manager
RE: Resolution 2020-5

DATE: January 24, 2020

Subject Matter/Background

Resolution 2020-5 will accept the proposal and authorize an agreement with OHM Advisors for the
provision of construction services for the U.S. Route 6 Bridge Improvement Project in an amount not
to exceed $15,700. These services are required to update the construction plans and bid documents
originally prepared in 2017, and includes provision of pre-construction and post-construction
services.

Legislative History

Resolution 2017-8 accepted the proposal and authorizes an agreement with OHM Advisors for the
provision of Construction Services including Pre-Construction and Post Construction Services related
to the US6 Bridge Improvement Project. The base bid for the project was originally estimated at a total
cost of $193,000. This Base Bid price proposal of $23,272 for construction services was approved by
Council on February 28, 2017.

On April 12, 2016, City Council adopted Resolution 2016-38 authorizing the agreement with ODOT
which provides for up to 80% of eligible costs to a maximum of $90,000. The summary for the
legislation contained an extensive history of the evolving elements of the project, specifically, lighting
related aspects and a legislative history.

The city originally bid out the U.S. Route 6 Bridge Improvement Project in March 2017; however, no
bids were received. The city contacted ODOT to secure authorization to re-bid the project which was
advertised on April 26, May 3, and May 10t with the bid opening held on May 18, 2017. One (1) bid
was received in the amount of $244,620.00 for the base bid. This bid exceeded the 10% threshold;
OHM then met with the contractor to negotiate as allowable. The negotiation resulted in a revised bid
0f $213,000.00.

Resolution 2017-44 awarded the bid and authorizes an agreement with Athos Contracting Inc., related
to the US6 Bridge Improvement Project in an amount not to exceed $213,000.00 for the base bid which
provides for the preparation and painting of the bridge railing and concrete parapet. Unfortunately,
this contractor was not approved by ODOT, and the work was never completed.

Financial Review

City Council passed legislation for the debt financing in 2016 which included Ordinance 2016-18 which
provided for the cost of rehabilitating the US 6 Memorial Bridge. Therefore, the 2020 budget can
accommodate the additional $15,700.00 for the construction services relating to the US 6 Bridge
Improvement Project.

The 2020 budget includes $200,000 for construction of this project in Fund 401 (Capital Improvement
Fund). Currently, this fund has sufficient resources and budget to pay for the design cost of this project.

Legal Review
The matter has been reviewed, follows normal legislative procedure and is properly before you.

Recommendation
If the Council is in support of the request, a motion to adopt Resolution No. 2020-5 would be in order.



RESOLUTION NO. 2020-5
Introduced by Trey Hardy

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO ACCEPT THE
PROPOSAL AND ENTER INTO AN AGREEMENT WITH OHM ADVISORS FOR THE
PROVISION OF CONSTRUCTION SERVICES RELATED TO THE ERI-6-17.70 U.S.
ROUTE 6 BRIDGE IMPROVEMENTS PROJECT AT A COST NOT TO EXCEED
FIFTEEN THOUSAND SEVEN HUNDRED AND 00/100 DOLLARS ($15,700.00)

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF HURON, OHIO:

SECTION 1. That the City Manager is authorized and directed to accept the proposal
and enter into an agreement with OHM Advisors for the provision of construction services
relative to the ERI-6-17.70 U.S. Route 6 Bridge Improvements Project, at a cost not to exceed
Fifteen Thousand Seven Hundred and 00/100 Dollars ($15,700.00) which agreement shall be
substantially in the form of Exhibit “A” attached hereto and made a part hereof.

SECTION 2. That this Council hereby finds and determines that all formal actions
relative to the adoption of this Resolution were taken in an open meeting of this Council and that
all deliberations of this Council and of its Committees, if any, which resulted in formal action,
were taken in meetings open to the public in full compliance with applicable legal requirements,
including O.R.C. 8§121.22.

SECTION 3. That this Resolution shall be in full force and effect from and immediately
after its adoption.

Sam Artino, Mayor

ATTEST:

Clerk of Council

ADOPTED:




ARCHITECTS. ENGINEERS. PLANNERS.

January 10, 2020

City of Huron

Andrew D. White, City Manager
417 Main Street

Huron, OH 44839

ing Comm

RE: ERI-6-17.70 U.S. Route 6 Bridge Improvements
Updates to Plans, Estimate, and Bid Documents

Location: Huron
Proposal # 19307

Dear Mr. White:

The following scope of services, price proposal, and project schedule represent our understanding of the project,
based upon prior discussions, meetings, and/or additional project information made available at the time of this
proposal Should you have any questions, please let us know.

Proposal Outline

PrOPOSAL OULINE. ...ttt enassenas 1
PILOJECE SCOPE .ot 2
Scope of Servies (ENgINEEring TASKS) .....c.oviueviiriiieiciriiieciecsieite it nsssenns 2
Scope of Services (Bidding and Award TasKs) .......cccoiiiiiieiniiiiiiicieiii e sses 2
Scope of Services (Construction SErviCes TASKS)......cvviuriviuriiureiiriiieiieee e seens 3
PLICE PLOPOSAL ..ottt 4
Standard Terms & CONAILIONS ....cuiuivieiriiiiiiieieie ittt 4

Sincerely,

OHM Advisors Authorization to Proceed

A

Chad Lewis, PE, Project Manager
Chad.Lewis@ohm-advisors.com
D: 216.865.1345 C: 216.644.3987

Russ Critelli, PE, PMP
Russ.critelli@ohm-advisors.com
D: 216.865.1339

OHM Advisors’

6001 EUCLID AVENUE, SUITE 130 T 216.865.1335
CLEVELAND OHIO 44103

Signature Date

Printed Name Title

F 330.319.8691
OHM-Advisors.com


rcritelli
Stamp


Huron — ERI-6-17.70
January 10, 2020
Page 2 of 4

Project Scope

The services provided with this fee proposal includes updates to the ERI-6-17.70 Bridge Painting project to be bid
along with the paving project, ERI-6-17.49 Project I. Services also include bid documents, bidding services, and
construction coordination with ODOT’s construction management team.

Scope of Servies (Engineering Tasks)

Task #60 Construction Documents

e The following services are included in the fee shown:
o Updates to the construction plans to coordinate maintenance of traffic with ERI-6-17.49 (Project
1)
o Update the construction plans to ODOT 2019 specifications
o Update the official engineet’s estimate
o Delivery and coordination of updated plans, specifications and estimate documents to ODOT

Scope of Services (Bidding and Award Tasks)

Task #151 Bidding and Contract Documents

e The following services are included in the fee shown:

o Preparation of bid documents including legal advertisement, instructions to bidders, bid forms,
contract forms and affidavits, prevailing wage forms, EEO forms, scope of work, schedule, and
other Owner forms and requirements to be added to the public bidding process.

o Additional ODOT LPA required documents include:

*  LPA Federal Agreement
= Specification Exclusionary Table
* DBE/EDGE forms and utilization plan
=  ODOT LPA Template
= FHWA 1273 form
= Utility Note
o These documents will be 100% complete, ready for bidding of the Public Project.

Task #152 Bid Process, Review, & Award

e The following services are included in the fee shown:
o Pre-Bid Meeting
®  This is an opportunity for the prospective bidders and Owner representatives to discuss
any pre-bid questions/clarifications and to explain the contractual process and
obligations of the contractor and the Owner.
*  OHM will hold the meeting with prospective bidders, record notes, answer questions,
and distribute meeting minutes to plan holders.
o Addendums
= This activity is necessary to provide written explanation to all bidders for any questions
regarding the bid documents and plans.




Huron — ERI-6-17.70
January 10, 2020
Page 3 of 4

* Depending upon the size and complexity of the project, multiple addendums may be
required for the project.
*  OHM will prepate addendums/ clarifications and any necessary supporting documents
and distribute to plan holders.
o Post-Bid Activities
= Evaluation of bids and contractor qualifications
®  Pre-Award Meeting to review all bid items with apparent low bidder
* Recommendation of Award Letter to the Owner
o Preparation and Submission of the ODOT LPA Award Packet
= LPA Agreement Attachment (2)
®  Contractor C-92 Forms
= Bid Opening Form
= Official Bid Tab
= City Council Resolution to Award
= Proof of Project Advertisement
o Contract Documents
=  OHM will prepare (3) three copies of contract documents for execution, bonding,
insurance etc.
=  OHM will prepare the notice of commencement for signature(s).

Scope of Services (Construction Services Tasks)

Task #176 Construction Services

e The following services are included in the fee shown:
o Project Manager attendance at the Pre-Construction meeting.
o Project Manager coordination with the Construction Management Team (one hour per week).
o Project Manager attendance to construction progress meeting (one hour every other week).
o Address unforeseen field conflicts with the contractor (one hour every other week).



Huron — ERI-6-17.70
January 10, 2020
Page 4 of 4

Price Proposal

7 Engineering Tasks Fee
Task #60 Construction Documents § 2,000
Subtotal = $ 2,000

7 Bidding Tasks

Task #1571 Bidding and Contract Documents $ 3,000
Task #152 Bid Process, Review, and Award $ 3,000
Subtotal = $ 6,000

# Construction Tasks Fee
Task #176 Construction Services § 7,700
Subtotal = $ 7,700
Grand Total = $ 15,700

Anticipated Project Schedule

Engineering Tasks: December 2019 / January 2020
Project Bidding Tasks: February/March 2020
Construction Tasks: May 2020 through September 2020

Standard Terms & Conditions

The Standard Terms and Conditions contained in the Annual Engineer contract (as approved by Council
Legislation) shall also apply to this contract.



CITY OF

HURGON

AM ke pLacE

TO: Mayor Artino and City Council
FROM: Andrew D. White, City Manager
RE: Ordinance 2020-1

DATE: January 24, 2020

Subject Matter/Background

Ordinance 2020-1 requests the Council’s authorization for changes to the annual budget
appropriations. Please refer to Exhibit “A” of the ordinance for the detailed breakdown and
summary.

Legal Review
The matter has been reviewed and is properly before Council for consideration.

Recommendation
The Council should consider a motion to adopt the ordinance as presented in order to maintain
budgetary compliance.



ORDINANCE NO. 2020-1
Introduced by Joel Hagy

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ORDINANCE NO. 2019-27, ADOPTED DECEMBER 10,
2019, TO PROVIDE FOR ADDITIONAL APPROPRIATIONS FROM THE GENERAL
FUND AND OTHER FUNDING SOURCES AND AN INCREASE IN ESTIMATED
RESOURCES AND FURTHER APPROVING CASH TRANSFERS BETWEEN FUNDS,
AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY.

WHEREAS, pursuant to Ordinance No. 2019-27, adopted December 10, 2019, Huron
City Council adopted the annual budget for the fiscal year ending December 31, 2020 for the
operations of all City departments and offices; and

WHEREAS, Council has established various funds for the financial operation of the
City, and through the current fiscal year certain funds have been determined to have insufficient
funds and certain Funds have been determined to have excess funds; and

WHEREAS, it is necessary to amend the budget to reflect appropriation transfers,
supplemental appropriations and an increase in estimated resources and to also approve a cash
transfer between funds to accommodate the operational needs of certain City departments and
offices and to assure all funds of the City are in proper balance.

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF HURON, OHIO:

SECTION 1. That Exhibit "A" of Ordinance No. 2019-27, adopted on the 10" day of
December, 2019, is hereby amended to provide for appropriation transfers, supplemental
appropriations and an increase in estimated resources as to each fund set forth in Exhibit "A"
attached hereto and made a part hereof.

SECTION 2. That the Director of Finance and the City Manager are hereby authorized
to expend the funds herein appropriated for the purpose of paying the operating expenses of the
City for the fiscal year ending December 31, 2020 and to make the necessary entries on the
accounting records of the City to reflect the appropriations and expenditures herein authorized.

SECTION 3. That, to properly balance the various funds of the City, the Finance
Director shall be, and he hereby is, authorized and directed to make the cash transfer between
and among those certain funds of the City, in the amounts as set forth in Exhibit “A” attached
hereto and made a part hereof.

SECTION 4. That it is hereby found and determined that all formal actions of this
Council concerning and relating to the passage of this Ordinance were adopted in an open
meeting of this Council and that all deliberations of this Council and any of its committees that
resulted in such formal action were in meetings open to the public in compliance with all legal
requirements, including O.R.C. 8121.22.

SECTION 5. That this Ordinance is hereby declared to be an emergency measure
necessary for the immediate preservation of the public health, safety and general welfare of the

1



residents and for the further reason that this Ordinance shall become immediately effective to
fund the operations of the City of Huron; additionally, in accordance with Section 3.06 of the
Charter of the City of Huron, appropriation ordinances shall take effect immediately;

WHEREFORE this Ordinance shall take effect immediately upon its adoption.

Sam Artino, Mayor

ATTEST:

Clerk of Council

ADOPTED:




CITY OF HURON
BUDGET APPROPRIATION ADJUSTMENTS, ESTIMATED RESOURCES, AND CASH TRANSFERS
SUMMARY SHEET

DATE: 1/28/2020
ORDINANCE: 2020-1

Appropriation Measure

Reason for Appropriation Measure

The following supplemental appropriation is a result of the settlement agreement appproved by Council at the January 14th meeting (Reso. 2019-79). The settlement and
court costs will be paid out of the General Fund/Law Director expense account. Although the total settlement totaled $20,500, staff is requesting to increase total
appropriations by $25,000 to cover any court costs that may be billed to the City. The City's General Fund has sufficient fund balance to pay the settlement.

In addition, the City's Huron Joint Recreation District annual financial statements must be paid out of the HIRD Fund (860), according to the State Auditor. The appropriation

increase below for Fund 110 and Fund 860 properly budget for work on the 2019 financial statements through the City's financial statement preparer, Charles Harris, CPAs.
The budget increase out of Fund 110 reflects the City's portion of the HIRD payment and funds the financial statement cost.

APPROPRIATION INCREASES

Total A iati Aft
Fund Name Fund Number | Department/Activity Object Level Increase/(Decrease) ota ppr‘opna fons Atter
Amount Adjustment
GENERAL FUND 110 LAW DIRECTOR OTHER EXPENSES S 25,000.00 | $ 105,000.00
GENERAL FUND 110 ADMIN. SUPPORT OTHER EXPENSES S 550.00 | $ 481,739.73
HJRD 860 HIRD OTHER EXPENSES S 550.00 | $ 458,534.20
NET IMPACT ON TOTAL APPOPRIATIONS $ 26,100.00

Cash Transfer between Funds

Reason for Cash Transfer:

These are quarterly budgeted cash transfers related to various funds. These transfers relate to funding for various 2020 budgeted expenditures, such as capital, debt, pension, and
information technology costs, and employee benefit reserves.

CASH TRANSFER FROM:
. L. Cash Balance
Fund Name Fund Number | Department/Activity Description Amount
After Transfer
GENERAL FUND 110 TRANSFER OUT TRANSFER TO POLICE PENSION FUND S (27,500.00)
GENERAL FUND 110 TRANSFER OUT TRANSFER TO FIRE LEVY S (50,000.00)
GENERAL FUND 110 TRANSFER OUT TRANSFER TO CAPITAL IMPROVEMEN S (68,750.00) $ 1005,770.23
GENERAL FUND 110 TRANSFER OUT TRANSFER TO COMPUTER REPAIR & MAINT FD S (2,500.00) AR
GENERAL FUND 110 TRANSFER OUT TRANSFER TO CAPITAL EQUIP $ (12,500.00)
GENERAL FUND 110 TRANSFER OUT TRANSFER TO G.O.BOND-TAX S (212,500.00)




PARKS FUND 208 TRANSFER OUT PARKS TRANS OUT CAP R $ (2,500.00)

PARKS FUND 208 TRANSFER OUT TRANSFER OUT CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT S (5,000.00)| $ 93,730.86

PARKS FUND 208 TRANSFER OUT TRANSFER TO COMP REPA & MAINT FUND S (812.50)

RECREATION FUND 209 TRANSFER OUT RECS TRANS OUT CAP RES S (2,500.00) s 88.117.01
RECREATION FUND 209 TRANSFER OUT TRANSFER TO COMPU REPA & MAIN FUND S (812.50) ’

BOAT BASIN 210 TRANSFER OUT Transfer to Computer Repair & Maint S (1,375.00)| s 93,350.41
STREET MAINTENANCE 212 TRANSFER OUT STREET TRANS OUT EMP BEN S (1,250.00) S 322191.41
STREET MAINTENANCE 212 TRANSFER OUT STREET TRANS OUT CAP RES S (12,500.00) T

HIGHWAY FUND 213 TRANSFER OUT TRANSFER OUT EMP BEN RES S (250.00)| s 41,833.76
FIRE LEVY 214 TRANSFER OUT TRANSFER TO FIRE PENSION S (54,179.91)
FIRE LEVY 214 TRANSFER OUT TRANSFER TO EMPLOYEE BENEFIT F S (1,250.00) S 359,185.94
FIRE LEVY 214 TRANSFER OUT FIRE TRANS OUT CAP RES S (68,000.00) T
FIRE LEVY 214 TRANSFER OUT TRANSFER TO COMPU REPA & MAIN FUND S (1,250.00)

SCHOOL RESOURCE OFF. 220 TRANSFER OUT TRANSFER TO POLICE PENSION S (5,939.48)| S 13,093.69
WATER FUND 604 TRANSFER OUT TRANSFER TO WATER BOND RETIREMENT S (16,339.00) $ 1638880.26
WATER FUND 604 TRANSFER OUT TRANSFER TO WATER CAPITAL PROJECTS S (112,500.00) T

TOTAL TRANFERS OUT: S (660,208.40)
CASH TRANSFER TO:
Fund Name Fund Number | Department/Activity Account Description Amount Cash Balance
After Transfer
FIRE LEVY 214 TRANSFER IN TRANSFER FROM GENERAL FUND S 50,000.00 [ S 409,185.94
FIRE PENSION 274 TRANSFER IN TRANSFERS FROM FIRE LEVY S 54,179.91 | S 119,010.14
POLICE PENSION 275 TRANSFER IN TRANSFER FROM GRANT SCHOOLS S 5,939.48 s 30,502.12
POLICE PENSION 275 TRANSFER IN TRANSFERS FROM GENERAL FUND S 27,500.00
EMPLOYEE BEN. RES. 298 TRANSFER IN TRANSFER FROM FIRE LEVY S 1,250.00
EMPLOYEE BEN. RES. 298 TRANSFER IN TRANSFER FROM STREET S 1,250.00 | 5 253,280.76
EMPLOYEE BEN. RES. 298 TRANSFER IN TRRANSFER FROM STATE HIGHWAY S 250.00
G.O. DEBT 301 TRANSFER IN TRANSFER FROM GENERAL FUND S 212,500.00 | S  359,354.61
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT 401 TRANSFER IN TRANSFER FROM GENERAL FUND - DISCRETIONARY | $ 68,750.00 S 2396,806.18
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT 401 TRANSFER IN TRANSFER FROM PARKS S 5,000.00
CAPITAL ASSET FUND 403 TRANSFER IN TRANSFER FROM GENERAL FD S 12,500.00
CAPITAL ASSET FUND 403 TRANSFER IN TRANSFER FROM PARKS FD S 2,500.00
CAPITAL ASSET FUND 403 TRANSFER IN TRANSFER FROM REC FD S 2,500.00 [ S 404,432.10
CAPITAL ASSET FUND 403 TRANSFER IN TRANSFER FROM FIRE LEVY S 68,000.00
CAPITAL ASSET FUND 403 TRANSFER IN TRANSFER FROM STREET FD S 12,500.00
WATER DEBT 602 TRANSFER IN TRANSFERS FROM WATER FUND S 16,339.00 | § 247,595.58
WATER CAPITAL 603 TRANSFER IN TRANSFERS FROM WATER FUND $ 112,500.00 | S 557,458.19
INFORMATION TECH. 701 TRANSFER IN TRANSFER FROM GENERAL FUND S 2,500.00
INFORMATION TECH. 701 TRANSFER IN TRANSFER FROM RECREATION AND BOAT BASIN S 3,000.00 | S 17,714.80
INFORMATION TECH. 701 TRANSFER IN TRANSFER FROM FIRE S 1,250.00
TOTAL TRANFERS IN: $ 660,208.40




CITY OF

HURGON

AM ke pLacE

TO: Mayor Artino and City Council
FROM: Andrew D. White, City Manager
RE: Ordinance 2020-2

DATE: January 24, 2020

Subject Matter/Background
Ordinance 2020-2 requests the Council’s authorization to allow the Fire Department to charge a fee
of $15.00 for non-Huron/Huron Township residents to offset costs of its CPR Training Course.

The Huron Fire Department has been teaching CPR and first aid to citizens, civic groups, businesses,
coaches, and anyone who has requested to be certified for 30+ years. This program was established
to certify and educate citizens of Huron and Huron Township for obvious reasons. The Department
has noticed a trend that many people requesting certification do not work or live in the City of
Huron or Huron Township. It has become common knowledge that we provide this service for free
where other institutions charge for this service. In 2019, we certified 140 people in first aid and
CPR with 25 of those people being nonresidents that do not work in the city or township.

The Fire Captains are requesting placement of a fee for anyone certified in first aid or CPR that does
not live or work in Huron or Huron Township. This fee will simply offset the cost we have to
provide the CPR cards and to purchase mannequins, books, and other teaching materials. The
recommended fee for a student that does not live or work in Huron or Huron Township is $15.00
per person. This fee will cover the cost of the cards and equipment used.

Legal Review
The matter has been reviewed and is properly before Council for consideration.

Recommendation

The Council should consider a motion to adopt Ordinance 2020-2 as an emergency measure as
presented in order to allow the Fire Department to assess the fee for its upcoming certification
course.



ORDINANCE NO. 2020-2
Introduced by Monty Tapp

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 143 OF THE CODIFIED ORDINANCES OF
THE CITY OF HURON TO ADD A NEW SECTION ESTABLISHING A
CARDIOPULMONARY RESUSCITATION (CPR) TRAINING PROGRAM FOR THE
HURON FIRE DEPARTMENT

WHEREAS, the City of Huron Fire Department has historically offered an informal
cardiopulmonary resuscitation (CPR) training program to certify and educate the citizens of the
City of Huron and Huron Township in first aid;

WHEREAS, this Council has determined that CPR and first aid training are invaluable
and life-saving skills, and desires to establish a policy for making this training available;

WHEREAS, after recommendation by the Huron Fire Captains, this Council desires to
amend Chapter 143 of the Codified Ordinances of the City of Huron to formally establish a CPR
and first aid training program; and

WHEREAS, this Council further desires to make this training program available at no
charge to residents of the City of Huron and Huron Township, and to persons employed therein.

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF HURON, OHIO:

SECTION 1. That existing Chapter 143, titled “Fire Division,” of the Codified
Ordinances of the City of Huron is hereby amended by enactment of new Section 143.07, which
shall read and provide as follows:

“143.07 Cardiopulmonary Resuscitation (CPR) Training Program.

At the discretion of the Fire Chief, the Fire Department may offer and provide training in
CPR and first aid to members of the public. This training shall be provided at no charge
to residents of the City of Huron and Huron Township, and to persons who are employed
therein. For students of the program who neither reside nor work in the City of Huron or
Huron Township, the Fire Chief may assess a reasonable training fee solely to offset
program expenses, in an amount not to exceed fifteen dollars per student.”

SECTION 2. It is hereby found and determined that all formal actions of this Council
concerning and relating to the passage of this Ordinance were adopted in an open meeting of this
Council and that all deliberations of this Council and any of its committees that resulted in such
formal action were in meetings open to the public in compliance with all legal requirements,
including O.R.C. §121.22.

SECTION 3. This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from at the earliest date
permitted by law.

Sam Artino, Mayor
ATTEST:

Clerk of Council

ADOPTED:




CITY OF

HURGON

AM ke pLacE

TO: Mayor Hardy and City Council

FROM: Andrew D. White, City Manager

RE: Rezoning Application for 362 Main Street (Gary Savage) -Set Public Hearing
DATE: January 24, 2020

Subject Matter/Background

Council previously referred the application of Gary Savage, owner of the property located at 362 Main
Street, to the Planning Commission. A copy of Mr. Savage’s application is attached as Exhibit “A”. The
Planning Commission has reviewed the proposed changes and recommends that Council deny the
application. A report of the Planning Commission’s recommendation is attached as Exhibit “B”.

Background Information
The existing parcel contains two mixed use multi-tenant units (Unit ‘A’ and Unit ‘B’) on the map included in

the application. The units currently contain business offices on the lower floor and residential units on the
second floor. The owner would like to have the option of using the lower level for either commercial or
residential uses.

The parcel is currently located in a B-2 zone, which is the only business zoning classification in our zoning
code that does not allow for residential uses (the current residential uses in the second floor are existing
non-conforming uses). The owner would like to rezone the parcel to a B-3 designation, which would allow
for mixed use.

Upon receipt of the recommendation, the Council must pass a motion setting the time and date to hold a
public hearing on this matter at the regular Council meeting scheduled for March 10, 2020. Following the
public hearing, Council will have final authority in the approval or denial of the application for rezoning.

Recommendation

At this time, the only necessary action to take is for a motion setting the time and date for the Public Hearing
on the application for rezoning of the property located at 362 Main Street (PPN: 42-02081.008) for March 10,
2020 at 6;30pm.



CITY OF HURON
APPLICATION TO RE-DISTRICT PROPERTY
(Type or Print)

Date Received:

Location: _ 362 Main Street
HuronOhio—44839

Legal Description of Subject Property:
Essuhs] R

Property Owner: __ joanne M Savage Trust dated 1994

Address: 1995
Ly =y =3y

L

FIUIOH, unio

.+ Applicant: (Name & Address - if different from the property owner)
L Garry N Savaoe

RN
N
N
D1
—
—
)
o3,
]
D
D d
5.
®

Current Zoning District of Subject Property: R-1 O R-2 OO R-3 [
B-1 O B2 X B-3 O
I-1 O -2 O
Other:

Proposed Zoning District of Subject Property:
R-1 0 R20 R3 0 B-1 O B20O B-3IX

I-1 O [-2 0O

Other:



CITY OF HURON
RE-DISTRICT APPLICATION

[s the applicant represented by legal counsel? Yes [J No [

If Yes, Counsel’s Name and Address:

Counsel’s Contact Number: ( ) -

i ' : Main Street
Property Location

Was a re-zoning request ever submitted for this property?  Yes [ No X

If Yes, give date:

Owner or Authorized Representative: Garry N Savaqe

st st sie sfe sfe sfe s sfe s sfe e sk sk s sk she sk sk sk sk e sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk stk sk skeskeoseoskoskosk skoskoskok ok

The following information must be attached to this application:

1.

A map of the subject property. (Maximum size-11” x 17”)
A map of the subject property in relation to the adjoining properties.
(Maximum size-11” x 17”)
A complete list of the names and current address of all properties owners within 150° of the exterior
boundaries of the subject property.
A letter, signed by the owner of the property, requesting the re-zoning, designating the current zoning
district and the proposed zoning district.
A $150.00 filing fee drafted to the City of Huron.

DO NOT WRITE BELOW THIS LINE

sk sk sk ok sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk ske sk sk sk sk sk sk sl sk sk sl sk sk s sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk skl sk ok sk sk sk sk sk sfe sl sk sk ok

Date Completed Application Received: \\ -\D- \6\

Zoning Department Representative: O/\MC\

Date Submitted to City Council: / / /Z é/ / 7

Date Submitted to Planning Commission:




Re-Zoning 362 Main Street

e United States Postal Service
378 Main Street
Huron, Ohio 44839

e Murray Law Offices
358 Main Street
Huron, Ohio 44839

e Huron Yacht Club
350 Huron Street
Huron, Ohio 44839



We UTIV WX LYY

EXHIBIT C
HURON RIVER VIEW CONDOMINIUM

PARCEL 1

Being a parcel of land located in Lots 131, 132, 133 i

) . . 5 s and 134 in the Additi
to Sherleyville, City of Huron, Erie County, Ohio and being more particularl o
described as follows: ¢

Beginning at a 1/2 iron pin previously set on the southeasterly right of
way line of Main Street where the same intersects the northwesterly corner of lands
now or formerly owned the United States of America, said point being located North
39° 01' 00" East along the southeasterly right of way line of Main Street, a distance
of 155.00 feet from the northerly right of way line of Mills Street; ’

1. ?hence North 39° 01' 00" East continuing along the southeasterly right
of way of Main Street and its northeasterly continuation, a distance of 230.71 feet
to a 1/2" iron pin previously set; '

. 2. Thence South 50° 59' 00" East, a distance of 244.79 feet to a 1/2" irom
pin previously set;

3% Thence South 26° 29' 00" West, a distance of 236.34 feet to a 1/2" iron
pin previously set;

4. ?he?ce North 50° 59" 00" West, a distance of 296.07 feet to the principal
place of beginning and containing 1.4323 acres of land, but subject to all easements
and restrictions of record. ‘

- e S B
T e — e R ————— A - s e
[ 2Ol fwrgra gl G o)

Pty o y— ]

4. Benerzl Description of Buildings.

The buildings consist of two structures.
residential units on the second flocr, Units 3BB,
and three commercial units, 382, 3B%, and 3B6,
The second bulding consists entirely on one unit, Unit 380, which
is For commercial use. The buildings are of wood frzme
construction over concrete slab with brick exteriors on th=2 lower
half, rough sawed cedar siding on the top. The roocfs are asphalt
shingle. In the ssven unit building each unit has separazte heat
and air conditioning systems, Units 322 and 384 have & Ccommbn
system for which maintenancs and cperation ex
in proportion to the units’ common 2XPENSES percentages.
360 there is office spzce which is heated and

showroom is heated only.

N

PR e

One contains four

In Unit

370, 372 and 374,
on the first fFloor.

penses shall be shared

air conditionsd, the



INEHOG I DO SN NN L1evYd S A AN
20 ~THE SNV PaLyZ oY SOTHMW 2od SN0 o u,z,.vr.m_ R (O°CT =) ATV
- croEsllIA O TLIERIOD 20 ST 2 TS NS HoND ‘g _IZJL JURRITg=in=
‘F-oFh! - ¥ PWNIIN ol o ;
2231037, Z) Do sTTHNWY N Sldle YN v -Nl-levD 7alsodd D
P = L), =NadoaN e o, HUM eapizsn. gaNicr FAe

¥ aenal g SvhS SLFn STEHNYA PG LY - D -WIsY HUIM

..,.\/. ’ T oo N SEHUSNENNA  roD Sdid TULRSOND arde
N . AN oL i LD Leead 25 s sl )

- —

e :
_ _ Lo " P
L 1 !
m H T WhEZS [ D% =ritaiXd | !
| H ! i
i N M ' B
[ ™ ool owdas read av I I,
.S MES gl MAN Jo TNl C 55195
VN D VIS T2 DA OuNE JIL 1

of,5n* s

' ssraze 0l MIN

| _ _
. H [
® i i
. “ P =ENMO Ol LoD S|
! : L elowda o Ay enldn oLl .
N \iipsmaigsy v
E 1 . % & D 2 I3 L
N ! by 72 ol sl Koo SANNYIS 5 S /
4 | . LoD Svelad SETTLeNl -
1 ! >y “ .im.ﬁi =HLoldn .\.11_ (27 Yo = LIS N
Z&HgS A¥IAN \ ' [ | _n— te e L o AL LTANNS
©3°29% wdACT NaMaz JaL I53NLe N
Z 2 VIS VWAUS KA L y3Lvt oL LTaNNgT
NS ab'ms NN

elr| adons 7 )
wrals 6 MaN. R.‘EG Ekﬁud_,‘.wvm
— M,%e

lJm i

—— Lol \- A Ll ]

i
v3s" TN screy AN b
m..n.,vamZL_I\ oty i
CI—+
13

L SL's75 DiEi )
b7 200D TS ALt

1435005 VEGS v |
L] 3

R

%
\
X,

5

EatIRR p—————— B o



ity of Huron e CITY OF

Planning and Zoning Department BY:
417 Main St. Huron, Ohio 44839 C e
P:419-433-5000

F:419-433-5120 Adpfgﬁf‘ /g,ég PLACE

Commercial Site Plan Application
Property Owner '
Name:  Joonne N éowam, ”\’(wsif doded Proal 29 1904,
Address: 1228 Macind D e Buucon, OH Hugz9
Phone:  H\AQ-KD>- 574D
Email: stm%m_@, \.‘I;O\&/\OO C OV

Applicant

Name: [”\7@((\4)\3 50\-)0'%/"’

Company/BusmeséJName. M\JOLM CS(@\}-O\\CA NUVEN

Mailing Address: B TNN\oro Sek R’WO«, oW, Y4839
Phone: H\A-UD5~ 5201\

Email: @5@0&@\,@@, adyconto A ﬁk(akc,,a\\,ics ek

Location and Description of Project

Address: w [N AYs BN 6\\(;_{;\- \_\—().,(o\/\ County Parcel #:
Existing Use: Acreage/Area of Site:
Proposed Use: Lot # (if applicable):

Estimated Value of Project:

’:' New Construction El Demolition

DAddition to Existing Structure I::I Other: QL' 2 ONA (\,‘Rn/

| Zoning District: | R-1 [R-1A| R2 [ R3 [ B-1 [ B2 [ B3 | I-1 [ -2 | P-1 | M |

LF]oodZone: | A | AE [ A0 | AH [X(shaded)| X | (Definitionsll35 02(14))

Description of Proposed Project: 4@_;{\(\ \(\MA,&Q/ LN (200w f\?\
MO@M(%%MRQ\ o R-2D de aMow Cor
W\Ucc,d wae .




ONIAIROCO NI | HOLIGTE ALKNOD 1643
199} $6 = youl | * ‘

6L02/8L/4L 21eq kwwf@mmm ‘H P4eYILY |

-

; VAT Up U tIGeliss IO IS RipLES NG
NQIv/SANE S g reisuy oo D019 BB IEIHUS DIIIUS




CITY OF

HURGON

AM lake pLAcCE

TO: Mayor Artino and City Council

FROM: Doug Green, Zoning Administrator

RE: Planning Commission Recommendation- Rezoning Application for 362 Main Street
DATE: January 23, 2020

Subject Matter/Background

The Planning Commission reviewed the rezoning request for 362 Main Street at their regular
meeting of January 22, 2020. The summary and rezoning application provided to the Planning
Commission are attached for reference. Note: Summary correction-At the meeting, a clarification
was made by the property owner that the ground level offices are currently all occupied, there are
no vacant office spaces.

The Planning Commission made the recommendation to Council that the rezoning request be
denied pursuant to concerns with allowable uses within B-3 zoning and the intent of the zoning
districts as currently reflected in the code.

At this time, the only action required is that City Council set the date for the required Public Hearing
on the matter which must provide for a 30 notice in advance of the meeting. The recommended
date for the hearing is March 10, 2020 at 6:30p.m. during a regular meeting of City Council.



CITY OF

HURON

Ajffdf lake pLace
TO: Chairman Boyle and Members of the Planning Commission
FROM: Doug Green, City Zoning Administrator
RE: 362 Main St. — Re-Zoning Application

DATE: January 22™, 2020

Subject Matter/Background: Council has referred the attached application to re-zone a parcel to the
Commission for discussion and recommendation prior to final hearing at council.

Current Zoning District: B-2 Downtown Business
Parcel No.: 42-02081.008

Project Description: The existing parcel contains a multi-tenant building currently used as office space on
the first floor with residential units on the second floor. The applicant would like to rezone the parcel
form its current B-2 designation to B-3 to allow for mixed use, specifically, the ability to utilize ground
floor space for residential units in addition to the current business usage.

This parcel was part of the Urban Renewal zone which was planned in the late 1970's at the area
immediately surrounding what is now the Huron Boat Basin. In this plan, the parcel’s intended use was as
a commercial building with office on the first floor and residential usage specifically limited to upper
floors. After a recent review of the Urban renewal plan by the City Law Director, it was determined that
the original plan put in place during urban renewal can only currently be enforced if there were similar
deed restrictions placed on the parcel.

Regardless of the current disposition of the urban renewal guidelines, the parcel is located within a B-2
district. As per section 1125.02, the B-2 district is the only commercial district in the zoning code which
does not allow for residential uses. While the current residential usage on the upper floor may continue
as an existing non-conforming use, additional residential units on the ground floor cannot be permitted
unless the property is rezoned to a B-3 which would allow for mixed uses on all floors.

Staff Analysis:

The applicant’s intent in re-zoning the parcel is to allow for truly mixed use development. Seme-ef-the
spaee-ontheground-floorefthe-existing buitding is-unused-and-has-been-forsome-time. The applicant
claims-that-he-hasmade-attempts-to-find-commercialrentersfor-the-unused-ground-floarspace-but-has
been-unsueeessfubinfinding tenants and feels that there s more-demand-eurrently-forresidential-space
and would-tke-the-ability-to-market-it-assuch.

There are adjacent properties in the same zone that currently have residential use but they are all on
upper floors as set up by the original urban renewal plan. There are also parcels within the immediate
area that are zoned R-3, B-1 and B-3.

Staff requests a recommendation from the Commission that will be submitted to City Council for their
consideration. Final approval of any re-zoning will have to take place at a public hearing of Council, the
time and date of which will be set at the next regular Council meeting.



QES@JEHWE
k WOV 15 2019

CITY OF HURON
APPLICATION TO RE-DISTRICT PROPERTY
(Type or Print)
Date Received:
Location: __ 362 Main Street
—Huron-Ohio—44839

Legal Description of Subject Property:
——Previously submitted

Property Owner: __Joanne M_Savage Trust dated 1994
Address: 1225 Marina-Dri

7%
LIRL-) TV

—Huron; Ohio

st Applicant: (Name & Address - if different from the property owner)
\. ge

v l 2 2 5 p q - g .

—Huron; Ohio 44839

Current Zoning District of Subject Property: R-1 0 R-2 O R-3 O

B-1O B2 Q@ B3O
~ I'] D I'2 D

Other:

Proposed Zoning District of Subject Property:
R-1 0 R20 R30B1 0 B20O B3 &

-1 0 I-2 0O

Other:



CITY OF HURON
RE-DISTRICT APPLICATION

Is the applicant represented by legal counsel? Yes O No @t

If Yes, Counsel’s Name and Address:

Counsel’s Contact Number: ( ) -
i j . Main Street
Property Location
Was a re-zoning request ever submitted for this property? Yes [l No ¥
If Yes, give date:

Owner or Authorized Representative: _Garry N Savage

Sk 3k af o sk o o ok o ok 3k sk sk ok ok ke e abe e ok sk s sbeofe o e sk sdesie ofe sk ke oe sk ofe o sk fe sfeofe s sk ofe e sk e e e ok

The following information must be attached to this application:

1.
2

A map of the subject property. (Maximum size-11” x 17”)
A map of the subject property in relation to the adjoining properties.
(Maximum size-11" x 177)
A complete list of the names and current address of all properties owners within 150 of the exterior
boundaries of the subject property.

A letter, signed by the owner of the property, requesting the re-zoning, designating the current zoning
district and the proposed zoning district.

. A $150.00 filing fee drafted to the City of Huron.

DO NOT WRITE BELOW THIS LINE

s ok ofe o of ok ke ofe ok ok ofe 3 ofe ke ok ok ke dbeofe o sk sk ok ke sk ke ok sk ok sk ok kol ke ke sk kol ok sk ke ke sk ke kskok ko k sk ok

Date Completed Application Received: \\ -\D-\A

Zoning Department Representative: Q,\MC,\_

Date Submitted to City Council: "/' V4 é/ /7

Date Submitted to Planning Commission:




CITY OF

HURGON

AM ke pLacE

TO: Mayor Hardy and City Council

FROM: Andrew D. White, City Manager

RE: Proposed Amendments to Code Sections 1123.01 and 1123.02 -Set Public Hearing
DATE: January 24, 2020

Subject Matter/Background

The proposed amendments to zoning Sections 1123.01(a) and 1123.02(a) (R-1 and R-1A) were referred to
the Planning Commission by Council on December 30, 2019. These amendments (copies are attached as
Exhibit “A”) will allow transient rentals of residences with R-1 and R-1A designations. The Planning
Commission has reviewed the proposed changes and recommends Council’s approval. A report of the
Planning Commission’s recommendation is attached as Exhibit “B”.

Upon receipt of the recommendation, the Council must pass a motion setting the time and date to hold a
public hearing on this matter at the regular Council meeting scheduled for March 10, 2020. Following the
public hearing, Council will have final authority in the approval of any modifications to Sections 1123.01(a)
and 1123.02(a).

Recommendation

At this time, the only necessary action to take is for a motion setting the time and date for the Public Hearing
on proposed amendments to Code Sections 1123.01 and 1123.02 of the Codified Ordinances for March 10, 2020
at 6:30 pm.



ORDINANCE NO. 2020-

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTION 1123.01(a), “R-1 ONE-FAMILY
RESIDENCE DISTRICT,” AND SECTION 1123.02(a), “R-1-A ONE FAMILY
RESIDENCE DISTRICT,” OF THE CODIFIED ORDINANCES OF THE CITY
OF HURON TO ALLOW THE TRANSIENT RENTAL OF RESIDENTIAL
PROPERTIES IN THE CITY.

WHEREAS, after recommendation by the Planning Commission, this Council desires to
amend Sections 1123.01(a) and 1123.02(a) of the Codified Ordinances of the City of Huron to
allow for the transient rental of residential properties in the City.

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF HURON, OHIO:

SECTION 1. Section 1123.01(a), “R-1 One Family Residence District,” of the Codified
Ordinances of the City of Huron is hereby amended to read as follows:

“1123.01 R-1 ONE-FAMILY RESIDENCE DISTRICT.

(a) Principal Permitted Uses. No building, structure or land shall be used
and no building or structure shall be erected, altered or enlarged which is
arranged, intended or designed for other than one of the following uses except as
provided in Section 1121.07:

(1) One-family detached dwellings.

(2) Churches and other places of worship and Sunday school buildings
located not less than twenty feet from any other lot in and R-District;
schools and colleges for academic instruction, located not less than forty
feet, and public libraries, public museums, public act galleries and similar
public cultural uses, located not less than twenty feet from any other lot in
any R-District; cemeteries.

(3) Public parks, playgrounds, golf courses or country clubs, provided that
any principal building used therefore shall be located not less than forty
feet from any other lot in any R-District.

(4) Nurseries, greenhouses, and general farming, not including
commercial animal farms or kennels, provided any lot or tract in such use
shall be not less than five acres in area and provide that any greenhouse
heating plant or any building in which farm animals are kept shall be
distant not less than 200 feet from every lot line.

(5) Essential services as defined in Section 1121.04.

{03051652 - 1}



(6) Licensed adult family homes as defined in Ohio R.C. 3722.01.

(7) Transient Rental of any Dwelling Unit, Residential Premises, or any other
residential property being utilized or otherwise made available for rent to
Transient Guests.

(A) “Residential Premises" means a _dwelling unit for residential use
and occupancy and the structure of which it is a part, the facilities
and appurtenances unit, and the grounds, areas, and facilities for
the use of tenants generally or the use of which is promised the
tenant.

(B) ""Transient Guests' means persons occupying a room or_rooms,
Dwelling Unit, Residential Premises or other property used for
sleeping accommodations for less than 30 consecutive days.”

SECTION 2. Existing Section 1123.01(a), “R-1 One Family Residence District” of the
Codified Ordinances of the City of Huron as it existed prior to the effective date of this
Ordinance is hereby repealed.

SECTION 3. Section 1123.02(a), “R-1-A One Family Residence District,” of the
Codified Ordinances of the City of Huron is hereby amended to read as follows:

“1123.02 R-1-A ONE-FAMILY RESIDENCE DISTRICT.

(a) Principal Permitted Uses. No building, structure or land shall be used and no building
or structure shall be erected, altered or enlarged which is arranged, intended or designed for other
than one of the following uses, except as provided in Section 1121.07:

(1) One-family detached dwellings;
(2) Public parks and playgrounds;

(3) Churches and other places of worship and Sunday school buildings located no less
than twenty feet from any other lot in any R District:; and

(4) Transient Rental of any Dwelling Unit, Residential Premises, or any other
residential property being utilized or otherwise made available for rent to Transient
Guests, as those terms are defined in Section 1123.01(a)(7) of these Codified Ordinances.”

SECTION 4. Existing Section 1123.02(a), “R-1-A One-Family Residence District,” of
the Codified Ordinances of the City of Huron as it existed prior to the effective date of this
Ordinance is hereby repealed.

SECTION 5. It is hereby found and determined that all formal actions of this Council
concerning and relating to the passage of this Ordinance were adopted in an open meeting of this
Council and that all deliberations of this Council and any of its committees that resulted in such

{03051652 - 1}



formal action were in meetings open to the public in compliance with all legal requirements,
including O.R.C. §121.22.

SECTION 6 This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from at the earliest date
permitted by law.

Sam Artino, Mayor

ATTEST:

Clerk of Council

ADOPTED:

{03051652 - 1}



CITY OF

HURON

AM like pLacE

TO: Mayor Artino and City Council

FROM: Doug Green, Zoning Administrator

RE: Planning Commission Recommendation- Zoning Code Amendments Sections
1123.01 & 1123.02

DATE: January 23, 2020

Subject Matter/Background

The Planning Commission reviewed the proposed changes to Sections 1123.01 and 1123.02 of the
Zoning Code at their regular meeting of January 22, 2020. The summary and draft ordinance
provided to the Planning Commission are attached for your reference.

The Planning Commission made the recommendation to Council that the proposed amendments be
adopted, but also provided comments for addition language that will be forwarded to the Law
Director to review.

At this time, the only action required is that City Council set the date for the required Public Hearing
on the matter which must provide for a 30 notice in advance of the meeting. The recommended
date for the hearing is March 10, 2020 at 6:30p.m. during a regular meeting of City Council.



CITY OF

HURGN

A great ke pLacE

TO: Chairman Boyle and Members of the Planning Commission
FROM: Doug Green, City Zoning Administrator

RE: Proposed amendment to code section 1123

DATE: January 22nd, 2020

Subject Matter/Background: Council has referred this matter to the commission for discussion and
recommendation of potential changes to sections 1123.01 and 1123.02 of the zoning code.

Description of proposed code amendments:

City council and staff have been working on the final ratification and implementation of transient rental
regulations. These regulations will implement a program in which renters of residential units will be
required to register as renters with the City. The registration process will include the inspection of each
rental unit to verify that acceptable life safety measures are in place, verification of acceptable living
conditions and occupancy limits. Renters will then be issued a certification by the City that will be valid for
one year. City council, staff and the building department are continuing to have ongoing discussions to
further develop the registration process including discussion of registration fees, scheduling and timeline
for inspections and the potential of hiring additional part or full-time staff to perform inspections.

During the legal review of these proposed changes, the City Law Director made note that our current
code does not list transient rentals as an allowable use under the residential sections of the zoning code.
Specifically, the code sections that list allowable uses within R-1 and R-1A single family residential zones.
In order to proceed with the regulation of transient rentals, the existing code must first allow for rentals
of residential units. The proposed changes that are attached are intended to correct this issue. Further
zoning districts in our code, such as R-2, R-3 and business zones also do not list transient rentals as an
allowable use but, however, are inclusive of any allowable use listed in the R-1 and R-1A sections, thus
only these two sections require maodification.

Staff Analysis:

As stated above, the proposed changes to our existing code are intended to allow for transient rentals as
a conforming use within our residential districts. This is a use that has historically been occurring in _
residential properties throughout the city. There will be further discussion of the implementation of the
rental regulation process with final implementation expected to take place later this year and the
proposed code amendment is only the first step in that process.

Staff encourages Planning Commission recommendation of the proposed changes to City Council. Final
discussion and approval will need to take place at a public hearing of City Council. The date and time of
this hearing will be set at the next regular City Council meeting.



	01-28-20 Agenda Work Session
	The City of Huron, Ohio
	417 Main St.
	Huron, OH 44839 www.cityofhuron.org
	Agenda for the Work Session of City Council
	January 28, 2020 at 5:30p.m.
	I. Call to Order

	01-28-20 Agenda
	The City of Huron, Ohio
	417 Main St.
	Huron, OH 44839 www.cityofhuron.org
	Agenda for the regular session of City Council
	January 28, 2020 at 6:30p.m.
	I. Call to Order     Moment of Silence followed by the Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag

	Summary Resolution 2020-3
	Resolution No. 2020-3
	Resolution 2020-3 Exhibit A
	Summary Resolution 2020-4
	Resolution No. 2020-4
	Summary Resolution 2020-5
	Resolution No. 2020-5
	Resolution 2020-5 Exhibit A
	Summary Ordinance 2020-1
	Ordinance No. 2020-1
	Ordinance 2020-1 Exhibit A
	Summary Ordinance 2020-2
	Ordinance 2020-2
	Summary Motion for Gary Savage Rezoning Request
	Summary Motion for Rezoning Public Hearing Exhibit A
	Summary Motion for Rezoning Gary Savage Exhibit B
	Summary Motion for 1123.01 and 1123.02 Transient Rental R-1 and R-1A
	Ordinance amending zoning code for transient rentals (03051652x9EF3B)
	Summary Motion for 1123.01 and 1123.02 Exhibit B



